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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lily Valdes [valdes@homelandsecurityssi.com]

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 11.22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: centact@securitysolutionsint.com

Subject: 208000005276 Address Change

Attachments: image001.gif, image002.png; image003.png; imageC04.png

To Whom It May Concern:
At this time we would like to make a change to our principal address. The new address should be:

2787 E. Oakland Park
Suite #305
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33306

Please let me know if you need anything eise from our end in order to complete the changes. Additionally, if
you could please provide me with some sort of confirmation, | would greatly appreciate it.

*
Thank You,
Lily Valdes

Security Solutions International

Tel: {786} 573-3999 x103

Fax: {786) 573-2090

E-mail: valdes@homelandsecurifyssi.com
13155 SW 134th Street STE 204

Miami, FL 33186
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Sign Up to the HOMELAND SECURITY NETWORK today FOR FREE!

Join us for the new Global Security Workshop in Tel Aviv - June 17-25, 2011

Take a sneak peak at our SWAT CTU-Ops Training - March and April dates are open!

Register for the 6th Annual Homeland Security Professionals Conference & Expo - Las Vegas 2011

Subscribe to The Counter Terrorist Magazine by Dec 13th for the Feh/Mar 2011 issue

This communication (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is confidential, and
May contain privileged information. !If you are not the intended recipient,

or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, or believe you have received this communication in
error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this communications or any of the information contained herein. Also please
notify sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and delete the
Copy you received.
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